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Free SAP Certified Application Associate C_S4CPR_2308 Exam Question

QUESTION 43

In SAP Central Business Configuration, which changes are possible for the Starter System after content activation?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Delete existing organizational entities

*  Create additional product-specific configurations

*  Edit existing product-specific configurations

*  Change the group ledger scenario

*  Add new organizational entities

QUESTION 44

In the SAP S/4HANA Cloud standard, which of the following object types can you link while creating a legal transaction? Note:
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There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Purchase Requisition

*  Request for Quotation (RFQ)

*  Supplier Quotation

*  Central Purchase Contract

QUESTION 45

According to the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) laws, when are SAP customers considered data controllers?

*  When they engage other businesses in the European Union

*  When they extract legacy data in preparation for migration

*  When they use SAP cloud applications

*  When they request implementation of a cloud solution

QUESTION 46

Which job template can you use for automated invoice settlement when you schedule supplier invoice jobs?

*  Consignment and Pipeline Settlement

*  Evaluated Receipt Settlement

*  Schedule Supplier Invoice Output

*  Automatic Delivery Cost Settlement

QUESTION 47

Which of the following is a mandatory field to create a purchase order for consumables?

*  Item Category

*  Account Assignment Category

*  Purchase Info Record

*  Material Number

QUESTION 48

Which of the following changes would prevent SAP from running automated business process tests on your behalf?

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Changes to the data input requirements (custom data fields)

*  Changes to the SAP S/4HANA Cloud release (upgrade)

*  SAP-made changes to the standard test process

*  Configuration changes that impact the process flow

QUESTION 49

Which features apply to Automation of Source-to-Pay with Ariba Network (42K)? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this

question.

*  You can integrate with more than one buyer account on Ariba Network

*  You can create purchase order confirmations for lean services

*  You can create service purchase orders in SAP S/4HANA Cloud and send to suppliers

*  You can create purchase order confirmations for enhanced limit items

QUESTION 50
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What are the available methods through which you can fill staging tables in the SAP HANA database of the target system?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  SAP SQL Anywhere

*  SAP Smart Data Access

*  SAP HANA Smart Data Integration (SDI)

*  Customer&#8217;s ETL tools

*  XML templates

QUESTION 51

What are characteristics of the SAP S/4HANA Migration Cockpit? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Extensibility using the Legacy System Migration Workbench (LSMW)

*  Guidance and simulation of the migration process

*  Combining the staging and file approaches into one migration project

*  Mapping source values to SAP S/4HANA target values

QUESTION 52

How is a purchase requisition released/unblocked in SAP S/4HANA Cloud in the Guided Buying Capability with SAP Ariba Buying

(2NV) scope item?

*  The purchaser submits the shopping cart for approval.

*  The approver approves the shopping cart in SAP Ariba Guided Buying.

*  The purchasing manager approves the purchase requisition in SAP S/4HANA Cloud.

*  The purchaser creates a purchase order from the purchase requisition.

QUESTION 53

How can you control the displayed cards on the Procurement Overview Page?

*  Adapt filters.

*  Use the Profile and select Settings; then Appearance.

*  Use the Profile and select Manage Cards.

*  Use the extensibility.

QUESTION 54

Which scope item covers the requisitioning of raw materials and goods for production?

*  Quality Management in Procurement (1FM)

*  Consumable Purchasing (BNX)

*  Procurement of Direct Materials (J45)

*  Requisitioning (18J)

QUESTION 55

Which of the following can you do with Automated Invoice Settlement (2LH)? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Schedule a job that will periodically settle invoices.

*  Settle the created goods movements without receipt of an invoice.

*  Post the appropriate invoices yourself while using evaluated receipt settlement.

*  Use the evaluated receipt settlement without the supplier&#8217;s approval.
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QUESTION 56

Which document is used as a reference during invoice entry in the Procurement of Direct Materials (J45) scope item?

*  Purchase order

*  Purchase requisition

*  Supplier invoice

*  Material document

QUESTION 57

For which type of contracts does the Central Purchase Contract allow to create contract for Material Group (W)?

*  Sales contracts

*  Value contracts

*  Service contracts

*  Quantity contracts

QUESTION 58

What tasks can you perform from the Display Technical Users app? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Upload a certificate for a communication user.

*  Lock and unlock the initial user account that is delivered with the new system.

*  Change the username and password of a print user.

*  Assign and unassign users to user groups.

QUESTION 59

What would you use to maintain a manager relationship in the purchase order workflow?

*  Manage Teams and Responsibility app

*  Agent Determination Badl

*  Import Employees app

*  Maintain Business Users app

QUESTION 60

In SAP Central Business Configuration, which activities can you perform in the Product-Specific Configuration Phase?

Note: There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Add new sales organizations.

*  Add blocking reasons for billing.

*  Create new scope items.

*  Modify building blocks.

*  Change approval thresholds.

QUESTION 61

What are characteristics of systems in Guided Buying for Central Procurement with SAP Ariba Buying (3EN)? Note: There are 2

correct answers to this question

*  The minimum release requirement for SAP ERP Back-end systems is 6.01.

*  The minimum release requirement for SAP S/4HANA Back-end systems is 1709.
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*  SAP S/4HANA Back-end systems are connected to supplier systems with the Ariba Network.

*  The data exchange is routed through the SAP Ariba Cloud Integration Gateway (CIG).

QUESTION 62

What is the characteristic of consignment in the Supplier Consignment (2LG) process?

*  A vendor provides you with material with agreed periods and you have the liability of the consignment stock

*  A vendor stores your material in its premises but has no liability on the consignment stock

*  A vendor provides you with material with agreed periods that is stored in its premises

*  A vendor provides you with material that is stored on your premises but is still the property of the vendor

QUESTION 63

In the Organizational Structure app in SAP Central Business Configuration, which of the following entities can be added under the

Company root node? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Plant

*  Purchasing Organization

*  Division

*  Sales Organization
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